Suffolk County
Sheriff's

Investigative
Division (SID

Memo

TO: Captain Brian Reynolds, Executive Assistant Patricia Sullivan,
FROM: Investigator Sherry Williams

DATE: May 20, 2024

CC: ADS Michael Bevilacqua, Investigator Lisa Enos

SUBJECT: 2022-PREA AGGREGATED DATA FOR NSJ & HOC

Per your request, please find below the information you've requested. The numbers are based on information
reported in SID’s Case Tracking Database. This data does NOT include Staff on IM/DT Sex Acts (Staff Sexual
Misconduct), as it was not requested in the categories noted below.

IM on IM Sex Acts 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 1
(CSA/KS/D-RPT)
IM on IM Sexual 0 0 4 8 2 1 21 7 43
Abuse(NC/ASC)
IM on IM Sexual 0 1 7 10 0 0 0 0 18
Harassment(SHI)
Staff on IM Sexual 0 1 4 4 0 1 1 0 11
Harassment (SSH)

2) (38) (4) (29) 73

IM on IM Sex Acts: (CSA=Consensual Sexual Acts; KS=Keep Separates; D-RPT=D-Report)
IM on IM Sexual Abuse: (NC=Non-Consensual Sex Acts; ASC-Abusive Sexual Contact)

IM on IM Sexual Harassment: SHI

Staff on IM Sexual Harassment: SSH



